

John Kennedy

From: Wells, Claude [claude.wells@lmco.com]
Sent: Friday, November 03, 2006 2:43 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: Re: Cancel pending applications after review of filings

Importance: High

John, Please be advised and take the following actions

The Rivera Beach filing from September can be cancelled. I believe it was 0547-EX-PL-2006 they have me advised they are set with the approved license for their operations.

The STA extension for Syracuse, 0824-EX-ST-2006 for WC9XPA, please take the appropriate steps to cancel it. I did file a regular 442 in accordance with 47 CFR, 5.61(b) for this 450 band license requesting a year of operations.

Claude

Have a good week-end

Claude E. Wells
Tech. Specialist
Lockheed Martin RF Management Office
(410) 682-2156 Office
(410) 682-0300 FAX
claude.wells@lmco.com

11/3/2006